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RB: Compliance Order • NM0890010515 - Corrective Action Violation 
Technical Area 21 - Solid Waste MAnaqemant Unit 029/DP Tank Parm 

Dear Mr. Todd and Dr. Browne: 

Tbe New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) iaauaa the encloaed 
Compliance Order to the u.s. Depar~ent of Enerqy (DOB) and the 
Reqanta of the University of California (Reqanta) , purauant to 
the New Mexico Hazardous Waste Act, NMBA 1978 174-4·10 (Repl. 
Pamp. 1993). The Compliance Order ia iaaued because Loa Alamos 
National Laboratory (LANL) haa failed to comply with the New 
MeXico Hazardcua Wa•t• Management Requlationa (20 NNAC 4.1). 
The violation• are apec1f1cally set out in the Compliance Orear 
and the compliance Order aeta out a schedule of compliance 
required of LANL. LANL may be subject to civil penalties of up 
to t25,000 for each day of noncompliance with'the Compliance 
order, as set forth in 17,·4·10. 

Any inquiries concerning thia Compliance Order abould be directed 
to Mr. John M. Tymkowyeh, RCRA Enforcement/Inapection Proqram 
Mana;er, Hazardoua and Radioactive Materials Bureau, New Mexico 
Environment Department, at (505) 827·1508. 

Sincere~.~~ 
'E_;T'~ 0~ . 
Ed ICelleyi.,il'b·.D., Dircct'.(:lr 
We.ter anc!'~te Mana;.m&et;!t t'~'~iaion 

,., 

cc: Beni~.o ~&rcie., :eu:t~Ci~'t~, Chief, H:ro.m 
John 'I'y1? .. itb~wyc.t, P.~~ !nf~rcemc~.t./J:~~r>•ction Manaqer, H1Um 
Robert. 9. Dinwi~cUtt ~ RP\L Man&~~r, mtlJ.B 
Richard Ma~tz, Off icE~ o~ Gener&l CoUL.sel 
Pile• Blue/led ~ TA·21 1997 
Track: LANL, 12/97,DOE/L~NL,HRMB/BT,~, rile 
~ile: HSWA LANL 1/1106/21/21·029 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENVIRONMBNT DEPARTMENT 

IN THE MATTER OF COMPLIANCE ORDER 
THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY HRM·99·0l (CO) 
AND THE REGEN'l'S OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA 
LOS ALAMOS, NEW MEXICO 
NM0990010515 

RESPONDENTS. 

AmllNISTUTIYI CCif:PLIAlfCI OBDJB 

The Secretary of Bnvironmant, actinq throuqh hi• deaiqnee, the 
Director of the Water and Waste Manaqement Division of the New 
Mexico Enviromnant Department C "NNED" or. "Complainant") iaeuea 
thia compliance Order to the united State• Department of inerqy 
and the Reqent• of the Oniverlity of California, (collectively 
•Respondents•) pur•uant to the New Mexico Hazardoua Waate Act 
(•HWA•), I 74·4·10, N.M.S.A. 1978 (Repl. Pamp. 1993). 

liHDIIGS OP PACT 

1. Complainant ia the administrative head of the Nww 
Mexico Environment Department, an aqency within the executive 
branch of the qovernment of the State of New Mexico. Complainant 
ia charqed with adminiatration L~d enforcement of the New Mexico 
Hazardoua waate Act, II 74·4·1 ~ ~.N.M.S.A. 1978 (Repl. Pamp. 
1993). 

2. Reapondanta are the united Stat•• c~artment of Bner9y 
(•DoE•) and the Reqenta of the University cf California (•oc•), 
who notified the Environmental Protection Agency (•EPA•), of 
their hazardous waste qanaration activities on November 19, 1980. 

3. DOl& i• an aqency of the federal ;overnment and the 
owner and co· operator of Loa Alamo• National Laboratory ( "LANL"). 

4. UC ia a public educational institution of the State of 
California:~ the manaqement and operatinq contractor for LlNL 
purauant to a contract with DOE, and ia a co-operator of LANL. 

5. LANL ia principally located in Loa Alamo• County, New 
Mexico, approximately aixty (60) milea northea•t of A1buQUerque 
and·twenty·five {~5) mil•• northweat of Santa Fe. The LANL aite 
encampaaaea approximately forty·threa (43) •quare milee. 

6. LANL waa chosen as the site for the wartime development 
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·- c: the atomic bomb. The facility was established as a military 
reservation, and operations beqan in 1943. Since 1943, the 
primary mission of LANL haa been r.uclear weapon• research and 
development. In addition, the facility does work in maqnetic and 
internal fusion, Duclear fission, nuclear aafaquarda and 
aecurity, laaer isotope separation, and medical isotope 
de vel opmen t. 

7. In associatioD with the activities identified above, 
LANL qeneratea, treata, and etoree hazardous waste and mixed 
hazardoue and radioactive wastea. LANL hae also applied for and 
received per.mita for the etoraqe and mana9arnent of hazardous 
wastes and mixed hazardoua and radioactive waataa. 

B. on or about November 8, 1989 the predecessor to the New 
Mexico Environment Department, the Environmental Imprcvamen~ 
Division of the New Mexico Department of Health and Environment, 
iseued to DOE and OC a per.mit for the operation of a hazardoua 
waate facility, Permit No. NM08900l0515. 

9. On March 8, 1990, DOE and OC were iaaued Hazardous and 
Solid waste Amendment• of 1984 ("HSWA") Module VIII, which waa 
incorporated into the hazardous wasta facility permit no. 
NMC8900lOS1S, effective May 23, 1990. 

10. On or about April 19, l99t, DOE and UC were iaaued a 
modified HSWA Module VIII, effective on or about May 19, 1994. 

ll. HSWA Module VIII for LANL was aqain modified on 
oecemJ:)er 8, 1997. (Subaequent :references to •HSWA Mo4ule VIII," 
are to the module aa modified). 

12. HSWA Module VIII imposes corrective action 
requirements. 

13. Among other thinqa, HSWA Module VIII requires 
Respondent• to perform a RCRA Facility Inveatiqation (•aFI•) to 
address known or suspected releases fram apecified solid waste 
management units (•SWNUa•) to affec~ad media. 

1-'. The apecified SWMOI for which HSWA Module VIII require• 
an RFI include SWMU 21·029. 

15. BNMU 21-029 i• located in Technical Area ~l at LANL, 
near ~e Weetern end of DP Meaa on a moderate elope descending 
from DP R.oal! toward DP Canyon. 'l'he site is bou.."'lded by tbe ltniqhta 
of Columbua Hall on tha w.at, a Loa Alamos County fire atation en 
the east, DP Jload on the aouth and DP Canyon on the north. 

16. SWMU 21·029 ia the fermer location of 15 underground 
storage tanka and two filling stations. which were removed in 
1988. 



17. HSWA Module VIII requires the RFI for SWMU 21·029 to 
determine the nature and extent of releasee of hazardous waate or 
hazar~ous constituents from the SWMU. In order to allow this 
determination, HSWA Module VIII requirea, amonq other thinqa, 
collection of data sufficient to define the extent, oriqin, 
direction, and rate of movement of contaminant plumes, includinq 
the horizontal an~ vertical extent of any aoil and qrounawater 
contamination. 

lB. HSWA Module VIII requires the RFI for SWMO 21·029 to 
describe potential contaminant miqration pathways, includinq 
pathways that may allow miqration of contaminants off·aite. 

19. HSWA Mo~ule Vi!I requirea the RFI for SWKU 21·029 to 
describe actwal or potential receptors, inclu~in; environmental 
systems that are suaceptible to contamin~t expoaure from tbe 
facility, includinq habitats for threatened, endanqared and 
senaitive wildlife species, and to evalua~e riska to those 
receptors. 

; 

20. Respondents have failed to ad~ress all necessary action 
to determine and verify the nature and extent of releaaee of 
hazar~oua waste or hazardous constituent• from eolid waate 
manaqament unit SWMU ~1·029 aa required by HSWA Module VII:, in 
that, amonq other thinqaa 

. a. Respondent• have improperly choeen to apply UST 
criteria by, amonq ether thinqe, teatinq for B~EX and Total 
Petroleum Hydrocarbon&, rather than te•tinq for individual 
hazar~ous c~natituenta •• required' 

'b. Reapon4enta have failed to conduct further 
cbaracter!zation to ~efine the vertical and horizontal extant of 
contamination in the area of the former Weat Pill Station, even 
thouqh, amonq other thinqs~ TPH levela in sample• from Borehole 
21·30003 exceeded 670 ppm and no borinq was made beyond that 
borinq to deter.mine the horizontal extent of contamination: 
sample• from Boreholes ~1·3002 and 21·3005 showed that BTEX and 
benzene are present at the bottom of these borehole•, 
approximately 35 feet below the surface of the ;round, but 
samples were not taken fram qreater dept~' 

c. Sample Nc•.0121·96·0038, 0121·96·004t, 0121·96·0042, 
and 0121•1(~27 tak.n from the area of the fermer !aet Fill 
Station .X~ 100 ppm. TPH • 

. t.o-· •. 

21. Re.pondenta have failed to fully evaluate potential 
contaminant miqration pathways at and from sw.wo ~1·029, includinq 
off·site contaminant transport from the SWMO •• required by HSw.A 
Module VIII, in that, amonq other thin;s, petroleum contamination 
hae been observed in OP Canyon, tuft underneath the aite ia known 
to ba hiqhly fractured, but ~espon~enta nevarthelesa have not 
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evalua~ed contaminant fate and transport mechanisms potentially 
occurrinq form the Bite into DP Canyon. 

22. Respondents have failed to describe actual or potantial 
receptors, includinq environmental syatema that are susceptible 
to contaminant exposure from the facility. inclu~inq habitats for 
threaten•~. endanqered and sensitive wildlife species, and failed 
to evaluate risks to those receptors, in that, amonq other 
thinqs, the RFI Report asaerts that •[tJhe area provides limited 
habitat for biota, doea not contain aanaitive habitats, and 
threatened or andanqered species are not present there,• when, i~ 
fact, TA-~1 and the immediate area provide a neatinq habitat for 
the Mexican Spotte~ OWl and a foraqinq habitat for the American 
Peregrine Falcon, and based on the erroneous assumption that 
ecoloqical receptors are absent, Respondents have arbitrarily 
determined that there is no ecoloqical risk. 

CQNCLUSIONS QlP t.p 

23, Respondents are each a •person• as defined at s 74·'-
3.K. of HWA and 1 101 of the New Mexico Hazardoua Waste 
~naqement Requ1ations (~0 NMAC 4.1.101), effective March 1, 
1997, which incorporates, with a few exceptions, federal 
re;ulation 40 CFK I 260.10. 

24. Respondents manaqe "hazardoua waatew as defined at 
S 74·4·3.I. of HWA, and ~0 NMAC ,.1.101, which incorporates, with 
few exceptions, federal requlation 40 CFR S 260.10. 

25. Reapondent DOB i• an •owner• L~d •operator• of an 
•existin; hazardou• wa1te mana;ement facility• aa defined at 20 
NMAC 4.1.101 which incorporates with a few axceptione, federal 
requlation 40 CPR J 260.10. 

26. Reapondent OC ia an •operator• of an -axiatinq 
hazardous waste manaqement facility• •• datinad at 20 NMAC 
4.1.101 which incorporates wi~h a raw exoeptione, federal 
re;ulation 40 CPR J ~60.10. 

27. Reapondenta enqa;e in the •aiapo&al•,•atoraqe•, and or 
•treatment~ of h&zaraous waste aa defined at t74·4·3.C. N., and 
Q., reepeativaly, of tha HWA, and 20 NMAC 4.1.100, which 
incorporate•, with a f·ew except!one, federal requlation 40 CPR 
I ~60.10. 

28. 20 NKAC 4.1.500, which incorporates federal requ1ation 
40 CfR 5264, makea the raqulationa in Part 264 (Standards for 
Owner• and Operatora of Hazardoua Waste Treatment, Storaqe and 
Diepoeal Pacilitiea), applicable to the Respor.denta an~ 
Respondents bave violated requlationa in Part 264 as specified 
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below. 

29. Respondents have failed to address al! necessary 
action to determine and verify the nature and extent of releases 
of hazardoue wasta or hazardous constituents from Sw.MU ~1·029, ir. 
violation of 20 NMAC 4.1.500, which incorporates in pertinent 
part federal regulation 40 CFR Part 264, Subpart F and in 
violation ot Respondents' Facility Permit Module VIII. 

30. Reaponden~s have failed to fully evaluate potential 
contaminant miqration pathwaya at and trom SWMO 21·029, in 
violation of 20 NHAC 4.1.500, which incorporates in pertinent 
part federal regulation 40 CFR Part 264, Subpart F and in 
violation of Reapondent•' Facility Permit Module ~II. 

31. Respondents have failed to describe actual or potential 
receptors and to evaluate risks to those receptor• as dascribed 
in Paraqraph 2~, above, in violation of 20 NNAC 4.1.500, which 
incorporates in pertinent part federal requlation 40 CPR Part 
264, Subpart F and in violation of Respondent's Facility Permit 
Module VIII. 

CIVIL PJWAL'l'Y 

32. Section 74·4·10 of the HWA authorizes the aasaaament of 
a civil penalty of up to ten thousand dollars (.10,000) per day 
for each violation of the HWA or the raqulations promulgated 
thereunder. Complainant her~ asaeaeea a civil penalty of 
aixty·seven thoueand, three hundred an4 ninety dollars 
(•67,390.00) aqainat Respondents. The penalty ia baaed on the 
seriouanesa of the violations and the lack of qood faith efforts 
on the part of aeepondents to comply with the applicable 
requirement&, and &DY economic benefit reaultinq from 
noncompliance accruino tc Respondents ana auch other matters as 
justice may require. The penalty amount ia calculated purauant 
to the NMED'a Civil Penalty Policy. ~he penalty for each 
violation iaa 

VIOWt'fi:OI AHOQIT 

' 18 Pailura to address all necessary action to .20,010.00 
date~n• and verify the nature and extent 
of ora·~.t.te and off·site releasea of 
haza~ waste or hazardous constituents 
from ·~ 21·0~9. 

' 19 Pailure to identify cont~inant miqration .20,010.00 
pathway• from SWMU 21·0~9. 

' 20 Failure to deacribe actual or potential 
receptors and to evaluate riaka to tho•• 
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receptors $.27,370.00 

?ayment ahall be made to the State of New Mexico Hazardous Wa•te 
Emergency Pund by certifiea check, bank 4raft, or other 
quarantee~ neqotiabla instrument, and mailea to or hand delivered 
to Linda Romero, Office of General Counaal, New Mexico 
Environment Department, P.O. Box 26110, Santa Fe, New Mexico 
87502. 

SCHJDULI OF CQKPLtMCI 

33. Based on the foreqoinq Findinqs and CoDclusions, 
Respondents are ordered to comply with the following SChedule of 
Compliance& 

1. Within ninety (90) calendar daya of 
receipt of this Order, submit an 
acceptable RCRA Facility 
Investiqation Work Plan for SWMU 
21·029 to adequately addreae all 
requirements aa ~alinaa~ad in 
Module VIII of the Reapondents• 
Facility Permit. 

lPl'ICB 

34. If Respondents fail to timely c~~ly with the Schedule 
of Compliance, tbe Secretary may aaaeaa additional civil 
penalties of not mora than twenty-five thouaand dcllara (•25,000) 
for each day of continued noncompliance purauant to I 74·4-lO.C. 
of the HWA. 

NQTlCJ OF OPPORTQBI'l'Y TO QSJiltB A'IJl UOQIS'l' A HDIDii 

35. Respondenta have a right to request a haarinq purauant 
to 174·4·10.H. of tha EWA and 20 NMAC 1.5.~00 of NMBD'e 
Adjudicatory Procedure• by filinq a written reque•t tor Hearinq 
with tba Hearinq Clark withiD thirty (30) calendar days after 
receipt of thia Order. The Request for Hearinq •hall include an 
Ana war • 'l'he Answer ahall1 

1. clearly and directly a~it or deny each of the factual 
assertion& contained in the Compliance Order/Deter.mination, but 
where the Respondent/Complainant haa no knowledqa of a particular 
factual assertion and eo etatee, the aeeertio~ may be denied on 
that haaia. Any allegation of the Compliance Order/Datar.mination 
not specifically denied shall be deemed a4mittedJ 
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2. indicate any affirmative de~enses upon which the 
Re&pcndent/Complainant intend& to rely. Any a~~ir.mative defense 
not a•••rted in the Reque1t fer Hearinq, except a defanae 
assertinq lack of subject matter jurisdiction, shall be ~eemed 
waived; 

3. be siqned under oath or affirrr.at!on that the 
information contained therein is to the best of the aiqner'a 
knowledqe believed to be true an~ correct; and 

4. have a copy of the Compliance Order/Determination 
attached. 

A hearinq upon the issues raised by the Order and Answer aball be 
held upon timely reque•t of the Respondenta. NMBD'• Adjudicatory 
Procedure& shall qovern all hearinG and pre·bearino procaduraa. 
Reepondenta may contact the Hearin; Clark for a copy of these 
requlationa. 

Tbe Hearin; Clerk'a nama and addreaa is: 

Debra Galleqoa, Hearing Clerk 
P.O. Box 26110 
1190 St. Francia Drive 
Harold Runnels Buildin;, N4084 
Santa Pe, New Mexico 8750~ 
(505) 8~7-2842 

PilW,ITY or OBDD 

36. Tbie Or6er aball become final unless Respondents file a 
written Request for Hearino. 1nelu61n; an Answer. within thirty 
{30) calendar daya of receipt of thia Order. Pailure by the 
Respondents to file an Anawwr con•titute• an admission of all 
facta alleqed in ~e Order and a waiver of Reepondent'a riqht to 
a hearing under 174·4·10 of the HWA. 

37. ·.~her or not Reapondenta file a Request for Hearin;, 
Reapondent*-~._Y confer with Complainant conce~inq aettlement. A 
request for,a ••ttlmnent conference c!oea not extend the thirty 
(30) day period durin; which the Requeet for Hearinq muat be 
submitted. ~e ••ttlamant conference may be puraued •• an 
alternative to, or atmultaneoualy with, the hearir.; proceedinqa. 
Reapondentl may appear at the aett1ement conta•anca or be 
represented by counael. 
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38. Any settlement reached by the parties shall be approved 
by a Stipulated Pinal order of the Secretary of NNED purauant to 
the conditione set forth in 20 NMAC 1.5.601. The iaeuance of 
such an Or~er ahall aerve to resolve all issues raiaed in the 
Order, shall be final and binding on all parties to the Order, 
and shall not be appealable. 

39. To explore the poaaibility of settlement in thia 
matter, contact Mr. John M. Tymkowych of the Environment 
Department, P.O. Box 26110, 1220 St. Francia Drive, Santa Fe, NM 
87501, telephone number (505) 827·1508. 

40. compliance with the requira~nta of this Order doea not 
relieve Respondents of their obliqation to comply with all 
applicable law• and regulations. Tbia Order shall terminate when 
Respondents certifY that all requirements of the Order have been 
completed and NMED has approved aucb certification, or when the 
secretary approvea a Stipulate~ Pinal Order. 

MARX ! . WEIDLER, SECRETARY 

~/r/rP: 
DATI 

Byt~~ 
Water and Wa•t• Manaqament Divieicn 
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CERTifiCATE 0: SERVI~ 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Administrative 

Compliance Order wae mailed postage prepaid aa follows on this 

~ day of JUne, 1998 to -the followinq by certified Mail, 

Return Receipt Requested• 

Mr. G. Thomas Todd, Area Manager 
U. s. Department of 2ner;y 
Loa Alamo& Area Office 
528 35th Street, MS A3l6 
Loa Alamos, NM 87544 

Dr. John c. Browne, Director 
Loa Alamos National Laboratory 
P.O. Box 1663, MS AlOO 
Loa Alamoe. NM 87545 
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